

DAVID A. STERNBAUM

P.O. Box 131134

Houston, Texas 77219

(713) 385-9154

Professional Profile

Management, Financial and Decision and Value coach career leading the planning, budgeting and operations of several organizations. Skilled in team building, leadership, organization development and quality improvement. Strong communication skills, motivation skills and senior-level presentation experience. Traveled and worked in more than 20 countries.

Experience

PINNACLE RESULTS, LLC – Houston, Texas 2004 – 2009

Senior Associate, Decision and Value Specialist

As a consultant, specializing in project planning, project management, value engineering and value improving practices. Facilitated various international clients through value engineering methodologies and documented over \$250 million in project cost savings. Projects have included deep & shallow water pipelines, oil & chemical plants and a British Rail Track System.

- Example detailed major projects engagements notes attached.
- Developed 3rd Party Encroachment Execution Process for BP.

STEVE BRYANT & ASSOCIATES – Houston, Texas 2001 – 2004

Firm Administrator & Financial Manager

Responsible for accounting, billing system management and daily operations for a Houston based law firm. Managed accounts and investments over \$2 million dollars. Responsible for billing clients and insurance carriers over \$800,000 quarterly. Implemented new accounting procedures. Significantly reduced firm overhead. Managed staff of 10.

- Increased quarterly billing from \$300,000 to \$800,000 in 4 years.

U. S. NAVY, NUCLEAR SUBMARINE FORCE – Pearl Harbor, Hawaii 1994 - 1998

Executive Yeoman, USS KEY WEST (SSN 722)

At sea, responsible for training, leading and direct supervision of 30 personnel onboard a nuclear powered submarine. In port, supervised the daily operations of the ship's administrative office, including all correspondence, evaluations, legal matters and financial reports. Liaison between submarine and many government agencies. Carried a top secret government clearance and was a known expert in submarine warfare. Honored with numerous commendations and awards for outstanding leadership, exceptional initiative and superb training of personnel.

- Advanced through 5 ranks in only 3 years.
- Awarded the Navy Achievement Medal, NATO Service Medal, Navy Expeditionary Medal, Armed Forces Expeditionary Medal, National Defense Medal.

PROJECT CONTROLLERS, INC. – Houston, Texas 1991 – 1994

Construction Supervisor

Responsible for obtaining bids from sub-contractors and organizing sub-completion commitments. Performed blueprint take-offs for custom homes. Assisted the supervision of the construction. Maintained accurate records and assisted the Developer and Lender with draw inspections.

Education

BBA (Finance) – University of Houston, Houston, Texas 2001

AVS (Associate Value Specialists) – Oxford Brooks University, Oxford, England 2001
Value Engineering & Function Analysis Course (40 hours)

Submarine Warfare – United States Naval Submarine School, Groton, Connecticut 1994